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INTER-OFFICE CORRESPONDENCE Bz —
TO: C. Rodgers DATE NOVEI%I‘ 16, 1970
FROM: 1. Williams SUBJECT: Interfaith Action Council Heetmg 11

A special meeting of the IFAC was called 11-6-70 to ;'call the attention of é%
the religious community to this (™.. . .due process £5+ the bulwark of law, order
and justice.) as the force that can cement the entire community together:a

Tvspee Te o Wmis Baswecs
A panel (Irma Henderson, Rev. Willis Tabor, Harley Selling,'Inspector Albert
Evans, Nadine Brown and Al Dunmore were present.

An audience of approximately 150 was present although about 15 - 25 appeared
to be plainclothes police. A press conference was held before the meeting
for the convenience of the press (Ch. 50, 2, 4) who complained of an 11 a.m.
deadline. The press was interested in Nadine Brown who was critical of them
for that interest and for not being interested in the IFAC meeting itself.

At the press conference and later at the meeting Nadine Brown made several
charges critical of (1) the officers who made the original arrests at
14th and Myrtle and other police who made faulty investigations of the
incident, (2) Mayor Gribbs for arguing with Council on whether or not she
(Brown) should get an award ,when they should attempt to establish some
ngpert with blacks and other people who are daily abused by the police,

(3) the Wayne County Grand -any and Prosecutor Cahalan (she maintains that
Gﬂﬂn told her that mdor inary 105.1 e:l.rculstances he wouldn't be able




